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At the corner of the Tucker road
the owners have been: 1842, David G.
Wilson: then J. and B. Cummings,;
1845, Amos Cornell; 1848, Otis Snow;
1872, heirs of Wm. Cummings to David
M. and Eunice B. Miller.

SW CORNER, TUCKER ROAD & STATE RD



1895










1t the south end of the

ginning ¢

Be

next east
a stone mil

s about 1848,

tore,

s

D
=
4=
+
]
£
Q
=
-
L&)
-
-
=]
F

iver is now

e TV

across th

ing

It by the Cummi

i

bu

WORTH SM

J. Cumming’s Stone Mill,
SMITH MILLS.
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HISTORIC HERITAGE dis;ppea_-rs along Route 6 in Darfmouth as old stone Smith Mill and hardware store at Smith Mills are demolished for & gas slation,
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SELECTED HOUSE HISTORIES OF SMITH MILLS

PASKAMANSETT LINKS CLUBHOUSE



Photo Credits: Spinner Corp.
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Paskamansett Links Enters 23d
ear Looking‘To_wa rd Best Seasol

i MAY § 1954

Simeon Hawes, center, owner of Paskamansett Links, and two members of his staff are
looking over links eqlurinmz_in&’;pro shop as they readied for another season of activity.
ob Harding

Clubhouse Manager

-at right and Doug Hawes, one of the assistants in the club-
house and on the course; ;
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SELECTED HOUSE HISTORIES OF SMITH MILLS

SYLVANUS T HAWES HOUSE



1861, Isaac M.
Miller; 1874, Simeon Hawes, the part
north of the road. In 1908 it is
owned by the heirs of Sylvanus T.
Hawes, The latter enlarged the house
which had already been the subject of
several additions. The old part com-
prizing one room and the chamber
over it was built by Elishib Smith be-

tween 1730 and 1740. || KGN
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OLD NORTH DARTMOUTH LIBRARY
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WILLIAM CUMMINGS HOUSES
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Smith Mills Village
William Cummings/Dr. Cecil Smith Hous



Next ecast of the store lot was a
tract that extended to the old school-
house lot, a distance of 450 feet, which
in 1829 was conveved by Jonathan
Wood and wife to Abijah Packard. It
was conveved to Henry S. Packard in
1832 and became his Lomestead. When
the Packards failed in 1847 this prop-
erty was sold to Willilam Cummings

and became his homestead._
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Tue Tea GARDEN

AT
Smith’s Mills
288ells F. / ) North Dartmouth, Massachusetts

on Route 6

BETWEEN
Fall River and New Bedford

EsteLLE C. PEIRCE HELEN J. PEIRCE







The purchase of the schoolhouse lot
was made by school distriet No. 14 in
1843, from Seth Maxifield.



SMITH MILLS SCHOOLHOUSE




School House District N°I0
SMITH MILLS



CARRIE & ABBEY POTTER HOUSE, CORNER OF TUCKER RD



SELECTED HOUSE HISTORIES OF SMITH MILLS

“THE TAVERN HOUSE”



On the east side of the east outlet
of the pond is a double house that
for years was the village tavern. The
land was a part of a set off to Timo-
thy Maxfield; 1818, Hillet Gifford;
1821, B. Cummings; W. Cummings,
Abigal Packard, Isaac and fGideon
Howland; 1830, Jonathan Collins;
1838, Samuel P. Owen; 1852, Eleazer
Phillips; 1852, Samuel Hudson; 1854,
John Cummings; 1865, Sylvanus T.
Hawes. The present house was built
in 1820 by Gifford. From 1831 It was
used as a tavern.
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Photo Credit Spinner Publxagons
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Smith Mills Village Tavern House-About to be a Memory!
Judge Potter’s House 1s next



SELECTED HOUSE HISTORIES OF SMITH MILLS

THE BAPTIST MEETING HOUSE
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Starting again at the southwest cf
the Four Corners on which stands a
small Christian Baptist meeting house,
the land was owned by Cum-
mings and desceaded to Elizabeth
Cummings. The meeting house was
built in 1835 to 1840 by village con-
tributions, but no deed was ever given
to the land. It still remains in the
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SELECTED HOUSE HISTORIES OF SMITH MILLS

THE THREE FRIENDS MEETING HOUSES






Next east is a lot on which stands
the Wilbur Friends meeting house. In
1845 Simmons sold to Perry Gifford;
1848, Benjamin Tucker; 1850, over-
seers of Friends meeting. The Tucker
family at Smiths Mills adopted the
Wilbur side of the 1845 controversy
and since that date have comprised the
greater part of the membership.
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Quaker Meeting House / State Road







Next south of this was a lot pur-
chased by the Dartmouth Friends in
1827 from Isaac A. Maxfield, and here

was built a4 meeting house. In 1889
the lot was sold to Charles A. Cor-

nell,



Dr. Winslow's house stood on the
east side of the Tucker road on land
which he purchased in 1819 from John
Chase which was the south part of the
Maxfield land. The rest of the land
out to the New Bedford road Dr. Wins-
low purchased in 1829, In the New
Bedford Mercury of August, 1823, ap-
pears the statement that the house of

Dr. O. P. Winsglow at Smiths Mills was
struck by lightning and his wife was
killed.




Photograph by F W. Palmer,

" William Hart House Dartmouth.
Built About the Year 1718.

T.ocated on the west side of the road
leading from Smith Mills to Faunce’s
corner, and is the first house north of
the railroad crossing.

"The land was originally owned by
Wiluam Hart, who devised the same
to his son Archippa.s. :

1791., The farm was divided among
the four daughters of Archippas; Han-

nah, Mary, Lydia -and Deborah Gifford,

and each had an interest in the home-
stead house.
~In some Wway, this property was later

owned by Isaac R. Gifford and by him
conveyed in 1843 to Henry Morse, at
which time the traitidon was preserved
among the owners that this home had
been built 125 years.

The main body of the house is the
oldest, and the centre chimney below
the roof is of stone. The floors Avere|
originally fastened by wooden pins.

None of the rooms were plastered pre-
vious to 1843. .The lines of the house
resemble those of the Summerton house
and probably the traditionary date of
1718 is substantially correct.
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